Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF PANGASINAN II
Canarvacanan, Binalonan, Pangasinan
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

June 4, 2024
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No._ 259 s. 2024
TO: DISTRICT SUPERVISORS

SECONDARY SCHOOL PRINCIPALS

FROM: VIVIAN LUZ S. PAGATPATAN, PHD, CESO VI
OIC, Office of The Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: DIVISION MAPEH, SPECIAL PROGRAM FOR THE ARTS (SPA),
SPECIAL PROGRAM IN SPORTS (SPS) CONFERENCE

PARTICULARS

1. Please send the listed participants below to the Division MAPEH, SPA,SPS
Conference on June 7,2024 , 9:00 a.m. at SM Event center, SM, Rosales,

Pangasinan:

1. District MAPEH Coordinators ( School heads-Elementary)

2. Department Heads in MAPEH (Secondary)

3. School Heads/Principals for Schools with no Department Heads in
Secondary

2. Agenda:

Accomplishment Report

Division Search Best MAPEH, SPA, SPS Implementers, CTP Implementers,
Most Functional School Fitness Program

3. Plan of Action for SY 2024-2025

4. Other matters

b =

3. Travel expenses, mecals, and other incidental ecxpenscs of the

participants/delegates shall be charged to MOOE/Local Funds, subject to usual
accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

4. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is enjoined
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